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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-03-24 4:11 PM

To: Wen, Vanessa (HC/SC)

Cc: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)

Subject: Fact sheets and Web

Attachments: FACT SHEET - Medical Devices PPE Products - COVID.docx; FACT SHEET - Drugs and 

Natural Health Products - COVID.docx

Hey 
Trying to find ways to ensure the information for manufacturers is clear and that we have the right information 
available in the right place online.  
 
Attaching two documents with the key questions we get and wondering if we can create “fact sheets” in French and 
English that could be posted online (links for “Canada’s Response Page” as well as the “medical device page” and the 
Drugs page – the three key landing pages for people looking for this info) the with the answers to these questions to 
help funnel people into the right place?  
 
I think this would help us stream line a lot of inquires.  
 
Happy to chat – Thanks! 
 
 
Kathryn Nowers 
 
Director of Policy | Directrice des politiques 
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé 
70 Colombine Driveway, Tunney’s Pasture, Ottawa ON K1A 0K9 
Kathryn.Nowers@canada.ca 
613-957-0200 Telephone | Téléphone 

 


